
 

  

 

 
  

 

DATE: February 7, 2024 

 

TO: Board of Education 

 

FROM: Mrs. Kerstin Kramer, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer 

  

SUBJECT: Approve Resolution No. 15-2023-2024 State of California Governor's 

Office of Emergency Service Designation of Applicant's Agent Resolution 

for Non-State Agencies 
 

PRESENTED BY: Todd Rivera, Assistant Superintendent Chief Business Officer  

  ___________________________________________________________________________ 
 

ACTION REQUESTED 

 

Approve Resolution No. 15-2023-2024 State of California Governor's Office of Emergency 

Service Designation of Applicant's Agent Resolution for Non-State Agencies. 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 

 

In order to be eligible to receive funding for disaster relief or hazard mitigation through FEMA 

or CalOES payment, the Board must approve a Resolution every three years authorizing an agent 

to execute for and on behalf of the TTUSD for all matters pertaining to financial Federal and 

State disaster assistance under the Hazard Mitigation Program and Pre-Disaster Mitigation 

Program.  This resolution will allow us to apply for these funds. 

 

RESOURCES REQUIRED: N/A 

 

 

PREPARED BY:  Laura Rowe, Business Services Coordinator, for Todd Rivera, Assistant      

                                Superintendent Chief Business Officer                                         

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Attachments: Resolution No. 15-2023-2024 


